
Schroeter, Tom EM: EX 884670 

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2001 8:09 AM 
To: 'John A. Chapman' 
Subject: RE: Krof Property, Harrison Lake 

Excellent! Thanks, Tom. 

Original Message 
From: John A. Chapman [mailto:jacmsl@sprynet.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 2:59 PM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
Subject: Krof Property, Harrison Lake 

Hi Tom, Attached are some photos for your files. Regards, John 
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2001 12:35 PM 
To: Carlson Gerry (E-mail); Chapman John (E-mail) 
Subject: Seneca VMS - Potential? 

Gentlemen, I may have mentioned that this interesting/potentially significant VMS deposit in the Harrison Lake area is 
'AVAILABLE' for option. I have had some recent enquiries about the Krof VMS. I'm thinking that a 'regional' interest/'play' 
for VMS targets could develop or be promoted; albeit that Seneca is a Kuroko-type and Krof is suggested as a Besshi-
type. Regardless, thier spatial proximity is worth 'capitalizing' on? The Seneca property is currently owned by an 'old 
lady'; a retired lawyer (John Petrunia) is handling her affairs, incl. being the custodian of the extensive data package). 
International Curator (Rick Bailes et al.), who returned the property to the owner, still 'believe' stronly in the property's 
potential that they would like to see further work done. However, there is some 'pressure' (from the govl?) to dismantle 
the GREAT core shack facility, as well as the core. Rick and myself would hate to see this happen, so 'we' are actively 
trying to find a 'suitor*. Any interest/ideas? Gerry, I will give you a copy of a CIM paper on Seneca ( 1996) at lunch 
tomorrow. Tom. 
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: John A. Chapman Gacms1@sprynet.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2001 7:50 AM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
Subject: FW: Krof (North Fork) Property - VMS 

Hi Tom, Following your sugges t ion , see my PS to Hudson Bay Exp lo ra t ion . I t 
seemed t o ca tch t h e i r a t t e n t i o n . Regards, John 

Or ig ina l Message 
From: David Cass [mail to:davidcass@angloamerican.ca] 
Sent: Ju ly 5, 2001 4:52 PM 
To: 'John A. Chapman1 

Cc: Ed Yarrow 
Subject: RE: Krof (North Fork) Property - VMS 

John 
Many thanks for the info - will review the data at first opportunity and get 
back to you in order to arrange a visit if we feel it fits our criteria. 
Please forward the independent summary when available 
Regards 
David 

Original Message 
From: John A. Chapman [mailto:jacmsl@sprynet.com] 
Sent: July 5, 2001 3:20 PM 
To: David Cass 
Cc: Ed Yarrow 
Subject: Krof (North Fork) Property - VMS 

David, 

I am enclosing some information on the Krof VMS property (formerly North 
Fork property) that I own 50/50 with Gerry Carlson (KGE Management Ltd.). 
We recently staked 20 Units over the prospect with the discovery showing at 
the center. Access is via logging roads on the North Fork of Cogburn Creek, 
very near the Bear Landing log sorting grounds on the east shore of Harrison 
Lake, BC. The Krof property is available for option. 

Minnova conducted two drill programs on the Krof (1988 & 1989), under the 
direction of Colin Burge. 

Attached is the Krof Minfile write-up and some site photographs taken this 
past Thursday. 

An independent Summary Review Report on Krof is being prepared by David 
Makepeace, PEng. The report will be available within a week. 

The GSB is presently active in the Cogburn Creek area doing a regional 
mapping program in the ultramafics (Robert Pinsent and Chris Ash). The 
"Cogburn" ultramafic property that Gerry and I also own, is located 8 
kilometers south of the Krof and is under option to Leader Mining 
International Inc. 

If you have any questions regarding Krof do not hesitate to contact me 
604.536.8356 or Gerry Carlson (604.688.0833) or Tom Schroeter 
(604.660.2812). 
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Regards, John 
(604.536.8356) 

PS. The Krof VMS property is in the same general area as the Seneca VMS 
property (call Tom Schroeter for details), so combined they may make an 
efficient and potentially rewarding exploration program. 
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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

From: Schroeter, Tom EM PR: EX 
Sent: Wed, June 21, 2006 9:19 AM 
To: XT:EM Chapman, John A EM:IN 
Subject: RE: Notice of Work - Krof Property (Tenure 507487) 

Thanks - good luck. 

Tom 
Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo. 

Senior Regional Geologist 

Geological Survey Branch 

Mining and Minerals Division 

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources 

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812 
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708 
Facsimile 604 775-0313 
email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca 

From: John Chapman [mailto:jacmsl@telus.net] 
Sent: Wed, June 21, 2006 8:57 AM 
To: Webster, Ian EMPR:EX 
Cc: Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX; Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX; XT:EM Copper Ridge Explorations EM:IN; XT:EM 
Makepeace, David K EM:IN 
Subject: Notice of Work - Krof Property (Tenure 507487) 

Good Morning Mr. Webster, 

We have the opportunity, on very short notice, to piggy-back on Teuton's airborne survey at Harrison Lake being 
done in about 6 days time by Aeroquest International. The attached and the following information I trust will satisfy 
as a "Notice of Work". 

Sincerely, 
John Chapman, PEng. 
604.536.8356 

From: John Chapman [mailto:jacmsl@telus.net] 
Sent: June 20, 2006 4:11PM 
To: Gary Tipper (gtipper@aeroquestsurveys.com) 
Cc: chrisgulka@workingcapitalcorp.com; Gerald Carlson (gcarlson@copper-ridge.com); Dino Cremonese 
(dino.teuton@shawlink.ca); David Makepeace (dmakepeace@telus.net) 
Subject: Proposed Krof Airborne Geophysical Survey, Harrison Lake, BC, Canada 

Good Afternoon Gary, 

2006-06-21 
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Attached is a proposed plan for the 28.5km airborne geophysical survey of the Krof property. I have included 
some general information on the Krof property and on the 50/50 owners, John A. Chapman, and KGE 
Management Ltd. (Gerald Carlson). 

Please give me a call to confirm your pricing (including mobilization and standby) so that we may complete a 
contract for signing ASAP. I am keeping Dino informed on this and also Chris Gulka of North Pacific Alloys 
Limited so they are aware of any cost sharing opportunities with Aeroquest International for these piggy-back 
surveys. 

Gerry Carlson is located downtown and he could sign the agreement on the Krof, once we have finalized the 
terms. Gerry may be reached on his cell at 604.816.3012. 

Best regards, 
John Chapman 
604.536.8356 

PS. I am still working on the proposal for the claims adjacent to Teuton's that are owned by John A. Chapman 
and KGE Management Ltd. and under option to North Pacific Alloys Limited (wholly owned subsidiary of Leader 
Mining International Inc. (see www.leadermining.com). A first pass shows -200 line km will be required to provide 
adequate coverage. 

2006-06-21 
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